

Nikki Stefanelli Managing Director, London Stock Exchange Group (LSEG)



Nikki Stefanelli is the global head of fixed income and multi-asset index policy within the information services division of the London Stock Exchange Group (LSEG), based in New York. LSEG is a global financial markets infrastructure business focusing on information services, risk and balance sheet management, and capital formation. Beginning her career in 2005, Nikki has over 15 years of experience in the financial services industry, with a focus on index, data, and analytics solutions for the investment industry.

Prior to joining the LSEG, Nikki led benchmark research and development efforts in the U.S. for Barclays' risk analytics and index solutions business. She started her career as a mortgage analyst at Lehman Brothers in 2005.

EDUCATION:

Lehigh University
M.S. Economics, 2005
B.S. Accounting, 2004

WORK HISTORY:

London Stock Exchange Group	2015 - Present
Barclays	2008 - 2015
Lehman Brothers	2005- 2008



LEHIGH
UNIVERSITY

**College of
Business**